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FEDERAL ELECTION 
COMMISSION 

2011 OCT 27 PH f2: 17 
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECI"ION COMMISSION 

CELA 
In the Matter of ) 

) 
Service Employees International Union ) MUR 6499 
Committee on Po1itica1 Education (SEIU ) 
COPE) and Gerald Hudson, in his official ) 
capacity as treasurer ) 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 

Commission, do hereby certify that on October 27, 2011, the Commission 

decided by a vote of6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 6499: 

l. Accept the conciliation agreement, as recommended in the General 
Counsel's Memorandum dated October 17, 2011. 

2. Approve the appropriate letter. 

3. Close the file. 

Commissioners Bauerly, HlD'lter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and 

Weintraub voted affinnatively for the decision. 

Attest: 

jPI-b ur cJ.h JJtt 
Date 1 Shawn Woodhead Werth 

Secretary and Clerk of the Commission 
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COPY 
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2CM3 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

BY: 

The Commission 

Anthony Herman 
General Counsel 

Kathllal M. Guith 
Acting Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 

Peter G. Blumberg (";)~ ~ 
Assistant General Counsel~ 

Dominique Dillensegcr~cp-­
Attoi'!WY 

RECEIVED 
FEDERAL fLECTION 

COHHISSION 

ZOII OCT 17 PH 3:28 

CELA 

SUBJECT: MUR. 6499 (Service Eaplo,ees International Union Committee on 
Political Edecation (SEIU COPE) and Gerald Hudson, in his official 
capacity as treasurer) 

RE: Pre-P.m"ab!e Cause Conciliation Agreeme=t 

ACJIONS RECOMMENDER 

(1) Accept the signed conciliation agreement; (2) approve the appropriate letter; 
and (3) close the file. 

DISCUSSION . 

AttrJted is a coaciliation agreement signed by counsel on behalf of SEru COPE 
and Gerald Hudson, .in his official capacity as treasurer, (the "Committee" or 
"RespondeDts,. The agreement would settle violations of2 U.S.C. § 434(g) stemming 
from the Committee's failure to file four 24-Hour Reports of independent expenditures 
totaling $119,624.44. 
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MUR 6499 (SEIU COPE) 
Memorandum to the Commission 2 

6 lwe raeommend that the Commission accept the 
7 signed conciliation agreement. approve the appropriate letter, and dose the tile. 
8 
9 RECOMMI.'NDATIONS 

10 
11 1. Accept the signed conciliation agreement; 
12 
13 2. Approve the appropriate letter; and 
14 
IS 3. Close the file. 
16 
17 
18 



RECEiVED 
fEDERAL ELECTION 

COMMISSION· 

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO~OJ I SEP 21 Af1 II: SZ 

In the Matter of 

Service Employees lntematicmal Union 
Committee on Political Education 
(SEIU COPE) flllCI Gemld HudsoD, in 
his otlicial capacity as treasurer 

) 
) RAD REFERRAL llL-06 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CERTIFICATION 

CELA 

I, Shelley E. Garr, recordiag secretary for the Federal Election Commission executive 

session on Sep...m. IS, 2011, .do hna:by CIGify that tbe CIIIDIIIiraiolt~ dlclded by a vote of'-0 

to tab the followiag a..'1ioas: MUR fl. lo~ q g -
I. Open a Matter Under Review. 

2. Find reason to believe tbat Service Employees International Uaion Committee 
on Politillal F..dwlllion ad Oemld Hudscm, in his ofticial capacity as treasurer, 
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(s). 

3. 

4. Approve the Factualllld Legal ADalysis as recommcmed in the First General 
Couasel's Report dated July 15, 2011. 

s. Approve the appropriate letter. 

.": ....... · . 



· FedcJal Election Commissioner 
Certification for RAD Referral llL-06 
September 1 S, 2011 

Page2 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGalm D, Petersen, Walther, and Weintraub voted 

aftilmatively for the decision. 

Attest 

Shelley B. 
Deputy Secretary of the Commission 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINCilON. D.C. 20463 

Mark Schneider, Esquire 
Service Employees International Union 
1800 'Massachusetts Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20006 

Dear Mr. Schneider: 

SEP 2J· 2011 

RE: MUR6499 
Service Employees International Union 
Committee on Potilical Education (SEIU 
COPE) and Gerald Hndsnn, in his officie! 
capacity as treasurer 

In the normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal Election 
Conunission (the ··commission'') became aware of infonnation suggesting your clients, Service 
Employees International Union Committee on Political Education and Gerald Hudson, in his 
official capaty 11 t:man•l!lll', nay have vioiated the Federal Eieation Campeip Act of 1971, 111 

amanded (the 11Act''). 011 Muab 22,2011. yom· alitmta were notificui thnt they Yt.Cm boing 
referrect to the COIIIIILissian '1 Offr.oe of Generm Cmmsel for possible enf01r.em~~nt actiOD undDr 
2 U .S.C. fi 437g. On Septe.rnber 15, 2011. the Commission found roasoa.lO believe that your 
clients violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(g), a provision of the ACt. Enclosed is the Factual and Legal 
Analysis that sets forth the basis for the Commission's determination. 

Please note that )lOur climiiS have a legal obligation to pl.'llaVa all d~ts, records 
and materials rel'Dting to this matter until such timt.e • yo~ are notified duJt she Commislion has 
closed ita fila in. tbi1 matta.r. SUI! 18 U.S.C. § 1519. In• the meantime, tbil mater will remain 
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§437g(a)(4)~) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you notify 
the Commissien in writing that your cliflnts wish thr. mll'eltigatiun to be IIUldc pubHc. 



Mark Schneider, Esq. 
MUR6499 
Page2 

We look forward to your response. 

Enclosures 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
Conciliation Agreement 

cc: Michael Trister, Esq. 

On behalf of the Commission, 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACfUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

RESPONDENTS: Service Employees International Union Committee MUR: 6499 
On Political Education (SEIU COPii) and 
Gerald Hwl..stJn, i..~ i8s official capa:~ity as troasUfa' 

I. BACKGROUND 

This matter was P,Derated based on infonnation ascertained by the Federal 

Election Commission C'the Commission'') in the IIOIIIIal mora of ca~ryiq out its 

supervisary responsibilities. Sea 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(2). The Repoits Analysis Division 

("RAD") mferred SEIU COPE and Gerald Hudson, in his ofifaaial capacity as =surer, 

(the "Committee" or "Respondents''} to the Office of General Counsel far failing to file 

four 24-Hour Reports of independent expenditures totaling $119,624.44, disclosed on 

Schedule E of the 2010 September Monthly Report. In its response to the notice of 

referral, the Committee acknowledged the errors, asserted that its failure to file the 

·· · .... -J6- · · ·repmti·WU~ aA4Uldicatt4.~ .. it:had:.~ ~e~jal ~.to.~cm ,_ - . 

17 recurrence of the enors. Accordingly, the Commission found reason to believe that 

18 SEIU COPE and Gerald Hudscm, in his omcial capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 

19 § 434(g). 

20 D. FACTUALANDLEGALANALYSII 

21 AD. independent expenditure is an expenditure for a communication that expressly 

22 advocates the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate, and is not coordinated 

23 with a candidate, candidate's committee, party committee or their agents. 2 U.S.C. 

24 § 431(17). A political committee that makes or contracts to make independent 

2S expenditures aggregating $1,000 or more with respect to a given election after the 20rJa 

26 day, but more than 24 hours before the date of an election, shall file a report describing 
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MUR. 6499 (SEnJ COPE) 
Factual and t.epl Analysis 

2 

the expenditures within 24 hours. 2 U.S.C. § 434(g)(1XA); 11 C.F.R. § 104.4(c). The 

reports, known as 24-Hour Notices, must be filed within 24 hours "following the date on 

which a communication that constitutes an independent expenditure is publicly 

distributed or otherwise publicly disseminated." 11 C.F.R. § 104.4(c). The Committee 

shall file additional reports within 24 hours after each time it makes or contracts to make 

independent expenditures agrt:pting an additional $1,000. 2 U.S.C. § 434(RXI)(B). 

On Suptember 20, 2010, tile Commtuee fihld .its 2010 Sepeember Monthly Report, 

which includJd a Schedt* E disclosing mur independent expenditures, totaiing 

$119,624.44, iD. opposition to a fedca! caudidate in. te Florida primary ellactian held OD. 

August 24,2010. The expenditures, each in the amount of$29,906.11 paid to 4900 

Group LLC, were made on August 11. 20 I 0 for mailings distributed on 

August 11, 13, 16, and 18, 2010. However, the Committee failed to file the four required 

24-Hour Notices for these independent expenditures within 24 hours of the date of the 

flistft~Miea efthe ·mailiap. See. RAD. Referral~ Attae\1fBeat·2.· ·Oa Oetebof 21,. lOIOt tile 

Committee amended the 2010 September Monthly Report, the amendment did not 

include any changes to the independent expenditure transactions disclosed on the original . . 

17 report. 

18 On Novembor 30, 2010, RAD scot .n Raqueld far Additional IofoDnab.oa 

19 ("RF AI") to the Committee concerning the Amended 2010 September Monthly Report in 

20 which it notified the Committee that the report's Schedule E listed ''last minute" 

21 independent expenditures that were not ~sclosecl on 24-Hour Notices of Independent 

22 Expenditures, identified the specific expenditures, and sought a response. On 
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MUR 6499 (SEIU COPE) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 

3 

December 28, 2010, the Committee filed a Miscellaneous Electronic Submission (FEC 

Form 99) in response to the RF AI, in which it aclcnowledged that it had failed to file 24-

Hour Notices for four independent expenditures disclosed on its 2010 September 

Monthly Report. The FEC Form 99 stated that due to a communication failure, the staff 

preparing the reports was unaware of these expenditures until after the primary election 

and thus no 24-Hour Notices w= filed. It further staltd that once the error was detecteH, 

the Cemmittee implemented new procedure! to prevent a l"e\."Uff'eDCe of the p1ublem. On 

Febarary 2, 201 i, RAD notifi.eti the Committee by telopbone at.t tbD missing 11otices 

were referable, and on March 16, 2011, RAD referred. its tindiogs tn OGC. 

On March 22, 2011, the Commission notified the Committee of the referral in 

accordance wi~ the Commission's policy regarding notification in non-complaint 

generated matters. 74 Fed. Reg. 38617 (August 4, 2009). In its response to the 

notification, the Committee acknowledged its failure to tile the 24-Hour notices, and 

between the staff who published the ads and the staff who prepared the reports. The 

Cmr.mittee -.ttd that It beea&"ne aware of the omission when it prepared its 2010 

Sep11lmnbar Moatidy Repart and tlbat it 1~ly meportltd tile expa:~diicum ·an thad ropbrt. 

In addition. it explained that it bas implcmlented a a:card-kceping system tD ~ 

indepmdent expenditures to prevent a r.acurrence of the reportiDg pmblcm. Floally. the 

Committee requested that the Com.."Dissioa take into account the Committee's "strong 

record of compliance" with the 24- and 48-hour reporting rules, noting that the four 

omitted reports reflect only 2% of the $10.5 million in total independent expenditures 

spent during the 2010 election cycle. 
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MUR 6499 (SEIU COPE) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
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The Committee's failure to file the four 24-Hour Notices of Independent 

Expenditures totaling S 119,624.44 is a violation of the Act's reporting requirements. The 

Committee should have filed the Notices within 24 hours of the date it "publicly 

distributed" the mailers. 11 C.F.R. § 104.4(c). Because the Committee failed to file the 

notices with the Commission, there is reason to believe that SElU COPE and Gerald 

Hudson, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(g). 
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